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Dispute about Names of Rivers. These waters have been the

subject of constant litigation from early days. According to the oldest

maps, the present St. Croix River was called Magaguadavic, and the

Schoodic River, the Passamaquoddy; a name applied not alone to that
River, but to the bays of Schoodick, St. Andrews, Cobscook, the waters
from around Head Harbor (Campobello), to West Quoddy, etc., on ac-

count of the great number of pollock taken in these waters. The Maga-
guadavic received its present name of St. Croix from a cross erected there

by the French, before there were any English settlers in its neighborhood.
The dispute concerning the identity of these rivers, interesting as an his-
torical matter, has not the political importance which attaches to the
settlement of the boundary line between the American and English pos-
sessions.

Boundary Line. This line goes out "between Deer Island and

Campobello, so as to give the United States equal access through the main
channel to the sea, and then remands Campobello into British territory,"
for, by the treaty of 1783, all islands heretofore within the jurisdiction .of
Nova Scotia were to remain British territory.

The Owen. All this now is a matter of almost antiquarian concern,
the present interest centering in the development of the Island as a sum-
mer resort. In 188 1 it was purchased of the Owen heirs by a few New
York and Boston gentlemen, who organized the Campobello Land Com-
pany. The Owen was at once built upon the site of Admiral Owens
private domain. Part of this dwelling house was moved across the
gravelled walk to serve as an office for the Company and in it were placed
the Owen relics. The rest of the house was left unaltered, the lower
rooms serving as hotel offices and the upper ones as chambers. The
kollowing year a larger dining room fqr the hotel was constructed, William
G. Preston being employéd as architect of the whole structure.

Tyn-Y-Coed. In 1882 the Tyn-Y-Coed was opened, in 1883 the
Tyn-Y-Maes, both erected under the supervision of Cummings and Sears,
of Boston.


